HINDU COLLEGE

University of Delhi

Accredited Grade "A+" by NAAC

Date: 20.4.2022

IQAC

Minutes of the Meeting

A meeting of the members and IQAC director was held at the office of the IQAC on 20th April, 2022 at 3:00 P.M. to discuss about various quality related issues as well as the conduct of the Going Global Workshop on Green Chemistry Education Today for a Sustainable Tomorrow being held from 27th -29th May, 2022, and necessary initiatives that had to be taken on an urgent basis.

The following members were present:-	
Prof. Anju Srivastava, Principal	
Dr. Reena Jain, Vice-Principal	
Dr. Shalini Suryanarayan, Director, IQAC	"alme
Dr. Anuradha Sharma Ashou	6
Dr. Archana Verma Kovena	
Dr. Shankar Kumar	
Dr. Kamal Nain	
Shri. Sanjeev Dutt Sharma	
Shri Jai Inder Pal Singh	

The meeting formally began with the principal- Prof. Anju Srivastava mentioning about the Going Global Exploratory Grant being awarded to Hindu College in collaboration with University of York, University of Delhi and University of Ladakh which was indeed a proud moment for the entire college as globally a very few across the world had won this recognition, Hindu College being the only undergraduate college to have been awarded this prestigious grant. She highlighted that under this grant, a workshop had been planned which would be jointly organized by the collaborators at Hotel Maidens, Civil Lines, Delhi.

She further notified a few important points:

 A total of 20 participants would be selected from B.Sc (Hons) Chemistry- 1st Year, Hindu College and the selection process would be a rigorous one, comprising of a test followed by an interview. Dr. Sriparna Dutta, faculty member from College and member, Green Chemistry Network Centre, was assigned the task of conducting the screening test and after shortlisting 30 students, finally 20 would be selected based on interview. The interview selection committee would comprise of Principal, Vice-Principal and the UK and Indian Collaborators.

The following points had to be given due attention while selecting:-

- Ensuring gender balance in selection
- Consider all points while selecting (One who is vocal and also has a good academic record)
- 2. It was suggested by the UK collaborator in one of earlier meetings that a questionnaire/feedback related to Green Chemistry Course being taught at the undergraduate level in the University of Delhi needs to be taken which would include questions such as:
- Was the course good? What was the best part of the course?
- What would you like to see more in this course which you felt was missing? How would you like to improve?
- Any other comment .
- 3. The programme agenda would include:-

Day 1: Brainstorming Lectures

- Inaugural by Minister of Culture & Parliamentary Affairs, Shri Arjun Ram Meghwal ji and vicechancellor of DU
- Keynote Lectures ((will help the audience get a basic understanding of what is green chemistry) •
- Actual workshop would begin for the selected students

Day 2: Parallel sessions (Practitioners & Students): Curriculum Design

Day 3: Bringing it together/Conclusions/Action Plan: Blueprint

- 4. A detailed flyer had to be designed and the task was assigned to selected faculty/scholars.
- 5. A working document for course discussion that would involve the selected students would be needed in advance.
- 6. It was also decided that the email addresses of students involved in the curriculum design would also be collected during workshop so that they could give their effective inputs in the track change mode in the working document.

A subsequent follow-up meeting to be held in the upcoming week was also decided and the organizing committee members were asked to make it convenient to attend the same.

The meeting ended with the formal vote of thanks by IQAC Director.

Dr. Shalini Suryanarayan Director

प्राचार्य/Pi हिन्द महाविद्यालय, दि Hindu College, Delhi-7